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From: Phyllis Beaulieu
To: Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: FW: dust control at Goose and George
Date: Thursday, August 09, 2012 10:50:09 AM


 
 
From: Sean Joseph [mailto:sjoseph@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 10:04 AM
To: Elizabeth Sherlock
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: RE: dust control at Goose and George
 
Hello Elizabeth,
The terms and conditions in both the George and Goose licences do not necessarily require the
information that you have identified in your email below to be submitted prior to the use of water
for the purpose(s) outlined.  However, from a due diligence perspective, there is definitely no harm
in submitting such information now and later on in the Annual Reports for the respective licences.
 
In terms of level of details that should be included in the any correspondence(in the near term)
related to the above matter, the items that you have identified are adequate; however, please feel
free to add details that you think are relevant.
 
Regards,
Sean
 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2012 2:48 PM
To: NWB Sean Joseph
Subject: FW: dust control at Goose and George
 
Sean – please review the email below and provide a response back to Elizabeth, thanks.
 
From: Elizabeth Sherlock [mailto:ESherlock@sabinagoldsilver.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 1:06 PM
To: Karen Kharatyan
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: dust control at Goose and George
 
Good Morning,
Dust management is needed at both George (2BEGEO1015) and Goose (2BEGOO1015) camps due to
the current environmental conditions.
 
For 2BEGOO1015, amendment 2 request included in the description of water use (sect 9 of the
application) the use of water for dust suppression with the volume identified as up to 12 cubic m/ day
(sect 13 of the application).  This amendment was issued Jan 28, 2011 with the inclusion of the
12m3/day. 
 
For 2BEGEO1015, amendment 1 request also included the desciption of water use and identified
volumes for dust management; this was approved Apr 23, 2012 and includes 45 cubic m/ day for
domestic/camp use.
 
My intent is to send a notice to the NWB (cc various regulators) outlining this use will be starting soon
to ensure safe working conditons. Are they any specific details you would like me to include in the
email?  I'll focus on water location, intake/spraying, tracking and reporting, and will include any
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additional details you feel relevant.  This use will also be included in the annual report.
 
Thanks,
Elizabeth 
 
 
 





